CONCERNING THE REVIEW

With this issue the Review completes the publication of the long overdue Volume Eight, publication of which has been much retarded by the war-time and post-war influences.

The staff of the Review was reorganized during the school year 1946-1947 and considerable progress was made towards building up a supply of material for publication. It is now planned that the Review can go ahead on a normal
basis and publish Volume Nine during the forthcoming academic year, 1947-1948.

The Review carries at this time the list of student editors who served at the beginning of this volume, all now graduated. During the long period required to publish this volume, other students now already graduated from the school participated in the work of the Review and contributed some of the material which was published. It is planned to report the names of those interim members of the Review staff in the first issue of the forthcoming Volume Nine, at which time the new staff of current students serving for that volume will also be announced.

NEWS OF THE LAW SCHOOL

The enrollment in the Law School for the Fall of 1946 was 310, of whom 181 were in the Day School and 129 in the Evening School. Of these 118 were in the entering Day Class and 59 in the entering Evening Class. As was anticipated, the enrollment was considerably larger than in recent history because of the fact that the Government is sponsoring the education of the veterans.

Mr. Frederick W. Invernizzi, of the full-time faculty, was promoted from Assistant Professor to Associate Professor at the beginning of the school year. Mr. Invernizzi had returned from three years Naval Service, as Lieutenant, U. S. N. R., the previous Spring.

Mr. Invernizzi is also serving as Reporter to the Maryland Court of Appeals Standing Committee on Rules of Practice and Procedure, and was so appointed in the Fall of 1946.

The full-time faculty now consists of eight members as a result of the appointment as Associate Professor of Law of Mr. L. Whiting Farinholt, Jr., A. B. Johns Hopkins University; LL. B. University of Maryland Law School. Mr. Farinholt taught law during 1940-1942 at Mercer University Law School, Macon, Georgia, and served as Lieut. Commander U. S. N. R. 1942-1946. He attended Harvard
Law School for graduate study during part of 1946 and will complete his course there in the forthcoming Summer. Mr. Farinholt will also serve as Assistant Editor of the Review.

Professor Laurence M. Jones, who served as Visiting Professor of Law during 1942-1946, is remaining on the faculty on permanent status as Professor of Law.

Professor G. Kenneth Reiblich, who was on leave of absence 1944-1946, has resigned from the faculty to remain with the Legal Department of the Consolidated Gas Electric Light and Power Company of Baltimore, Maryland.

During the Summer of 1946, four members of the full-time faculty taught in the Summer sessions of other Law Schools. Professor Russell R. Reno taught Property and Domestic Relations at the University of Illinois Law School, Urbana, Illinois. Professor Laurence M. Jones taught Damages, Insurance and Domestic Relations at the State University of Iowa Law School, Iowa City, Iowa. Associate Professor Frederick W. Invernizzi taught Bills and Notes, and Professor John S. Strahorn, Jr. taught Agency, both at the George Washington University Law School, Washington, D. C.